## **Christian Weis**

## Adjunct Faculty

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email:

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Christian Weis is working as Adjunct Faculty in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Christian Weis has a PhD in Electrical Engineering. Dr. Christian Weis has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

PhD in Electrical Engineering Universität Kaiserslautern , Germany	2009 - 2014
MS in Digital Circuit & Systems and Microelectronics  Universität Kaiserslautern , Germany	1988 - 1996
Oniversital Naiserstation, Germany	
Experience	
Adjunct Faculty	2024- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Senior Research Engineer	2009 - 2024
RPTU Kaiserslautern-Landau , RPTU Kaiserslautern-Landau	
Senior Staff Digital Design Engineer	1998 - 2009
Qimonda AG (formerly Infineon Techn. AG / Siemens Semiconductor) , Qimonda AG (formerly Infineon Techn. AG / Siemens Semiconductor)	r)
Design Engineer	1996 - 1998
Mitsubishi Semiconductor Europe, Alsdorf , Mitsubishi Semiconductor Europe, Alsdorf	
Scientific Assistant	1994 - 1996

University of Kaiserslautern, Centre for Microelectronics -ZMK, University of Kaiserslautern, Centre for Microelectronics -ZMK